





Date Assigned and Lesson Title	Days of School Remaining	**ELA Reading, Phonics, and Writing Lessons	Math Lessons	Date Due	How to Turn In
Daily —		** Private Read each day for 30 minutes from your books at home or from Epic. Follow link on the webpage under Online Learning, 30 Minutes Private Read Books. Epic code: mbe3537		**This log can be edited. Save on desktop. Complete log every day. Turn in on the due date below.	**Open the Private Reading Log link on the webpage under Online Learning. Take a picture and upload it to the ClassDojo Portfolio Assignments
Tuesday, April 14 Penny	41	Draw a penny with a pencil and write two things you know about the penny. Example: A penny is made of copper.	•	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a picture or video and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Wednesday, April 15 Domino Addition	40	•	 Draw four Dominoes and add dots to both sides. Write an addition number sentence for each Domino. Ex: 2 + 6 = 8 	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a picture or video and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.







		z zcarring zany	Homework April 14	Julic 11, 2020	
Thursday, April 16 there, their, and they're	39	 Write each of the three words: there, their, they're. Then point to the word as you tell me a sentence that goes with the word you are pointing to. 	•	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a video of yourself showing me the words you written and telling me your sentences. Upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Friday, April 17 Domino Subtraction	38	•	 Draw four Dominoes and add dots to both sides. Make sure to start with the greater number. Write a subtraction number sentence for each Domino. Ex: 5-4 = 	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a <u>picture or</u> <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Monday, April 20 Gossie	37	 Tell me two or more things you liked about the story, Gossie. 	•	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a video of yourself and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Tuesday, April 21 Drawing 3D Solid Shapes	36	•	 Draw each of the 5: 3-D Solid Shapes. Focus on the drawing of them. 	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture</u> of your drawings and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.







Wednesday, April 22 Inflected Endings	35	 Write these words: start help, and plant three times each. Now go back and add the inflected endings -ed and -ing on each of the words. Ex: play, played, playing 		Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	Take a video of yourself reading each of the words and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Thursday, April 23 3D Solid Shape Attributes	34	•	 Look around your house to find objects that look like the 3-D solid shapes (or make them). Point to each as you tell me what shapes you found and what some of their attributes are. 	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	Take a video of yourself as you tell me the shape name and attributes. Then upload it to ClassdDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Friday, April 24 Long and Short Vowels and Silent e	33	 Write the five words (fat, not, hid, pin, cut) down the page. Then write them again adding silent e. Ex: rat - rate 	•	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	Take a video of yourself reading each of the ten words and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Monday, April 27 Double Frame Quick Looks	32		Draw "Double Frame Quick Looks" along with Mrs. Wooten in the mini lesson	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture</u> <u>and</u> upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio







		c Learning Dany	Homework April 14	Julic 11, 2020	
			today.		Assignment.
Tuesday, April 28 Two-Part True Story	31	 Think, draw, write, and color a Two-Part True Story. Make sure I can see your picture and writing. 		 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture or</u> <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Wednesday, April 29 Bracelet Beads	30		 Use the green Home Link Math Book Lesson 7-9, page 101. Use 7 for the total number of beads for all four problems. Make sure you draw beads and write the number sentence. 	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a <u>picture</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Thursday, April 30	29	• Turn	in April's Private Reading L	ogs by uploading it on	ClassDojo.
Tops and Bottoms		 Print veggie picture or draw. Color and cut out. Label your picture with a title and names with arrows. 		Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a <u>picture</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Friday, May 1 Roll and Record	28		 Print or make the Roll and Record Sheet. Roll 2 dice, add together, and record answer. Only roll 10 times. 	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.







Monday, May 4 Continents	27	Tell me an animal that is known to live on each continent.		Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Tuesday, May 5 Number Writing	26		 Write your numbers in order to at least 20. Try to get to 100. Be neat and organized. 	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a <u>picture</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Wednesday, May 6 Beginning, Middle, and Ending Sounds	25	 Record two beginning sounds, two middle sounds, and two ending sounds. 		 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Thursday, May 7 Counting to 100	24		• Count to 100 by 1s for me.	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Friday, May 8 Acting Out	23	 Act out three things from the story. 		 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Monday, May 11	22		 Using number flash cards, mix 	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to







					<u> </u>
Number Reading			them up, record you reading the numbers to me.	attendance purposes.	ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Tuesday, May 12 Blending	21	 Tell me that you did this blending lesson along with me today. 		 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to Classdojo Portfolio Assignment.
Wednesday, May 13 TOP-It	20		 Mix up the number cards 1-20. Play TOP-IT by yourself. 	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Thursday, May 14 Segmenting	19	 Tell me that you did this segmenting lesson along with me today. 		 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Friday, May 15 10 Plus How Many More?	18		 Draw using cubes, show the numbers 16 and 14. Hint: Show 10 plus how many more. Write a number sentence. 	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	Take a <u>picture</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Monday, May 18	17	• Think, draw, write, and color a Two-		Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for	Take a <u>picture or</u> <u>video</u> and upload







			nomework April 1	Jane 11, 2020	
Two-Part True Story		Part True Story. Make sure I can see your picture and writing.		attendance purposes.	it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Tuesday, May 19 Nickel	16		 Draw a nickel and write two things you learned about the nickel. 	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture</u> upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Wednesday, May 20 Finger Spelling	15	• Use these 26 words to finger spell and blend: bad, gag, fan, zap, vat, red, leg, pen, jet, yet, kid, wig, fix, sip, bit, quit, cob, bog, pop, not, tub, rug, sum, fun, hut, bud		Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Thursday, May 21 Planets	14		 Answer these questions from the lesson: What planet do you live on? What is your favorite planet? Why? 	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Friday, May 22	13	Print or write out the		Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for	 Take a <u>picture</u> and upload it to







	•	ic Learning Dany	Homework April 14	, Julie 11, 2020	
Rhyming Words		Rhyming Words and Word Families sheet, and then complete it.		attendance purposes.	ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Monday, May 25			 No School, Happy M 	lemorial Day!	
Tuesday, May 26 Dime	12		 Draw a dime and write two things you learned about the dime. 	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Wednesday, May 27 Two-Part True Story	11	 Think, draw, write, and color a Two- Part True Story. Make sure I can see your picture and writing. 		 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture or</u> <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Thursday, May 28 Birds on a Wire	10		 There are 7 birds sitting on two wires. Draw the birds that prove this story. Hint: There could be more than one way to solve it. Explain your answers. 	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Friday, May 29	9	• Turn	in May's Private Reading L	ogs by uploading it on	ClassDojo.







			Homework April 14	Julic 11, 2020	
Goldilocks Story Retelling		 Using Goldilocks and the Three Bears, tell me a story retelling. Include the characters, setting (when and where), and the events. Use the Retelling Guide to help. 		Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a video and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Monday, June 1 Patterns	8		Create an AB, ABC, ABBC pattern and an ABCDD challenge pattern.	Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes.	 Take a <u>picture or</u> <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Tuesday, June 2 Dawn and Tell	7	After listening to the story, draw a picture of your favorite part and tell me why it is your favorite part.		 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Wednesday, June 3 Quarter	6		Draw a quarter and write two things that you	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio







		c Learning Dany		Julie 11, 2020	
			learned about the quarter.		Assignment.
Thursday, June 4 Two-Part True Story	5	 Think, draw, write, and color a Two- Part True Story. Make sure I can see your picture and writing. 		 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture or</u> <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Friday, June 5 Capacity, Height, and Weight	4		• Complete Home Link 9-5, page 125.	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture or</u> <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Monday, June 8 Compare and Contrast	3	 Listen to both stories. Then tell me how they compare and how they contrast (same and different). 		 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Tuesday, June 9 Favorite Math Lesson	2		 Which Online Math lesson did you like the best and why? 	 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio Assignment.
Wednesday, June 10 Favorite Reading, Phonics, or Writing	1	 Which Online Reading, Phonics, or 		 Due by 10:00 AM tomorrow for attendance purposes. 	 Take a <u>picture or</u> <u>video</u> and upload it to ClassDojo Portfolio







Lesson		Writing lesson			Assignment.	
Lesson		1			7.551g.1111e.11c.	
		did you like the				
		best and why?				
Thursday, June 11	0	Last Student Day of School!				
		 Turn in June's Private Reading Logs by uploading it on ClassDojo. 				
Friday, June 12		Teacher Day!				